

Minutes SIT Meeting

5/21/19

Welcome 3:30 PM

Safety – final fire drill was a success. Discussion of ID's for next year. All students will be required to wear lanyard.

Discussion – student cell phone concerns. Adding to student handbook

EPAC review – Ms. Acosta, changes we are going through-discussion of allotted funds. Elementary schools will have an all-purpose center. Discussion of how funds were used

Budget-Funds requested must support the campus improvement plan. We will be looking at adding thin clients. Looking at how we will outfit labs and classrooms

Technology came in and we are adding computers and projectors as needed. Work with departments to identify what we will need.

Each teacher will get an allotment based on projected numbers. Teachers will be notified how much money they have allotted as soon as we have allotted funds

Climate survey – campus survey handed out discussion of strengths. Mr. Rios went over the tables and he wants to share how he will get feedback during department meetings tomorrow. Each teacher will provide input tomorrow to help us improve campus.

Parents

Strengths discussed by percentages Highest are - students feel safe, children are receiving a good education, student expected to do their best, set high standards for achievement, set high standards for academic performance for all students

Growth adults are interested in getting to know students, getting personalized help, returning phone calls , emails or messages promptly.

We need to use information to move forward and improve

Staff

Feel overwhelmed, staff morale, adequate disciplinary measures used

Students

Growth make learning fun, treated with respect by other students and use of technology

Discussion of responses number of people responding. Please read and look through for tomorrow's meetings. Bring some ideas to help improve

Master schedule – please turn in lists for homeroom. Finalizing master schedule

Department reports-

Math – closing out year tests finished by Thursday,

ELAR – finishing finals and projects by Thursday

Synergi - going to have Bridge camp, final planning tomorrow.

Fine Arts- End of year concerts Orchestra did well. Orchestra did well Band concert on Thursday moved to 6:30 due to

Social Studies – All good

SPED – doing well

½ day for Jan 16 - decide which ½ day you're taking . Also for Stand and Deliver

Before school and Afterschool duty stations

Please sign up for DNA and sign up feeder pattern shirt

Questions – How soon can we start checking out and how bare do you want the room?

Ms. Martinez wants to thank everyone for their support during STAAR.

Meeting ended at 4:05 PM